Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: RE: 2023 32006333/FR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7454S &

XE4913D ON 16/03/2023 ALONG NO.1 BANYAN PLACE -- TP CLAIM

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:41 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: RE: 2023 32006333/FR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7454S & XE4913D ON 16/03/2023
ALONG NO.1 BANYAN PLACE -- TP CLAIM

Internal

Your Ref: GBG7454S
Our Ref: XE4913D

Dear LKK

We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of XE4913D

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Candy Ong

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive



#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg

Ol NON REPORTING :

Intermediary : HOWDEN INSURANCE BROKERS (S.) PTE. LIMITED Policyholder/Insured : KATOEN NATIE SINGAPORE
(JURONG) PTE. LTD. UEN : 199903272E Correspondence Address : 1 BANYAN PLACE SINGAPORE 627841

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

Internal

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 12:23 PM

To: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2023 32006333/FR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7454S & XE4913D ON 16/03/2023
ALONG NO.1 BANYAN PLACE -- TP CLAIM

Dear Shanti,
We hereby confirm and agreed to nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS of our client’s vehicle
Best Regards,

Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



From: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: 2023 32006333/FR - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7454S & XE4913D ON 16/03/2023 ALONG
NO.1 BANYAN PLACE -- TP CLAIM

Internal

Your Ref: GBG7454S
Our Ref: XE4913D

Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e RT APPRIASAL PTE LTD

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Aside to Candy moving forward , kindly do not indicate the claim no in the email as this is a new case the claim no does
not belong to this claim. (Thank you).

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
www.allianz.s

OQP | Allianz @ |

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and
/ or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: 5 May, 2023 09:34 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.com.sg>; Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
<janice.koh@allianz.com.sg>




Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7454S & XE4913D ON 16/03/2023 ALONG NO.1 BANYAN PLACE -
- TP CLAIM

Dear All,

We have our client's instruction to notify you the above accident

Please find attached documents for your attention and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Please let us the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Candy Ong

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg




